
FILLMORE COUNTY  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEETING AGENDA 
August 3, 2021 

Fillmore County Courthouse, 101 Fillmore Street – Preston, MN 
************************************************************************************************** 
Mitch Lentz – First District Larry Hindt – Third District 
Randy Dahl – Second District Duane Bakke – Fourth District 
 Marc Prestby – Fifth District 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   The Fillmore County Board continues to have in-person / virtual meetings so that the public can 
participate in the meeting by phone or virtually if they choose.  To participate by phone Dial Toll Free 1-
844-621-3956 or US Toll 1-415-655-0001 and enter Access Code 146 245 6221; to participate virtually go 

to www.webex.com, click on “join meeting” in top right corner of your screen; then enter the Meeting ID, 
146 245 6221 may need password myJJr8MbG88 

 
         9:00 a.m. Pledge of Allegiance 
   
  Approve agenda 
 
  Approve Consent Agenda:  

1. Approve July 27, 2021 County Board minutes 
2. Approve Application for Liquor License for Preston Servicemen’s Club 

 
  Approve Commissioners’ Warrants 
  Review Finance Warrants 
 
         9:05 a.m. Public Input regarding option for Recorder position to be appointed rather than elected 
 
         9:15 a.m. Jill Huffman, Chief Operating Officer at Harmony Telephone Company 

1. Presentation on Broadband availability in Fillmore County 
 
         9:30 a.m. Citizens’ Input 
 
         9:35 a.m. Jail Needs Assessment Committee  

1. Presentation of Jail Needs Assessment report 
 

        10:00 a.m. Terry Shultz, Buildings Maintenance Supervisor 
1. Consider Proposed 2022 Maintenance Budget 

 
        10:15 a.m. Jason McCaslin, Assessor 

1. Consider Proposed 2022 Assessor Budget  
 
        10:30 a.m. Cristal Adkins, Zoning Administrator 

1. Consider an access permit for a new drive for Elliot Rustad, section 15 of Amherst 
Township 

 
        10:40 a.m. Bobbie Hillery, County Administrator 

1. Discussion with possible action regarding Appointed vs. Elected Recorder position 
2. Review of MACA technical meeting 

  

http://www.webex.com/


FILLMORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
August 3, 2021 Meeting 

Page 2 
************************************************************************************************** 
 
Calendar review, Committee Reports and Announcements 
Meetings:   
Wednesday, August 4th 8:30 a.m.               Wellness/ Activities Bakke/ Lentz 
Monday, August 9th        8:00 p.m. DAC (DAC Building) Lentz 
Monday, August 9th       10:00 a.m. Preston Veterans Home Groundbreaking (Site of Future Veterans Home) ALL 
Monday, August 9th  6:30 p.m. SEMCAC (St. Charles) Dahl 
Tuesday, August 10th  8:00 a.m. Facilities (Law Library- Courthouse) Dahl/Hindt 
Tuesday, August 10th  9:00 a.m. Board Meeting ALL 
 
COMMITTEE OPENINGS: 

Community Corrections Task Force – District 2  meets quarterly at noon  
Community Corrections Task Force – District 1                                                         
Community Corrections Task Force – At Large 
Extension – District 2                   meets quarterly      



FILLMORE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ MINUTES    July 27th, 2021 
 

 
1 

This is a preliminary draft of the July 27, 2021, minutes as interpreted by the Clerk of the Board for use in preparing the 
official minutes.  It is expected that there will be corrections, additions, and/or omissions before the final minutes are 
reviewed and officially approved by the County Board. 
****************************************************************************************** 
The Board of County Commissioners of Fillmore County, Minnesota met in regular session this 27th day of July, 2021, at 
9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Board Room, Fillmore County Courthouse, in the City of Preston.  
 
The following members were present: Commissioners Marc Prestby, Larry Hindt, Randy Dahl, Mitch Lentz and Duane 
Bakke. Bobbie Hillery, Administrator/Clerk; Dave Kiehne, Recorder; Krista Ross, SELCO Representative; Jessica 
Erickson, Director of Nursing; Brett Corson, County Attorney; Ron Gregg, Highway Engineer; Pam Schroeder, 
Highway/Airport Office Manager; Lindsi Engle; Human Resources Officer; Cristal Adkins, Zoning Administrator; 
Christy Smith, County Auditor/ Treasurer;  City Library Representatives; Larry Gifford, Mabel Public Library; Stephanie 
Silvers Morse, Harmony Public library; Monica Erickson, Chatfield Public Library; Beth Anderson, Preston Public 
Library; Tara Johnson, Lanesboro Public Library; Bonita Underbakke; and Karen Reisner, Fillmore County Journal. 
 
Also, present via WebEx: Tara Kraling, Accounting Technician; Lori Affeldt, Finance Director; Kristi Ruesink, 
Accounting Technician; Jason McCaslin, Assessor; Chris Hahn, CEDA; Bailey Peterson; Paralegal; Renee Zachman, 
LELS. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
On motion Hindt and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approve the Agenda. 

 
On motion by Bakke and seconded by Prestby, the Board unanimously approved the following Consent Agenda:    

1. July 13, 2021 County Board minutes 
2. Approve the following correction to the June 22, 2021 meeting minutes Consent Agenda portion 

as follows per state licensing request: 
Isle of Dreams gambling license Approve Spring Valley VFW Post 4114 to                 

      conduct lawful gambling at Isle of Dreams Event Center 
 
On motion by Prestby and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the Commissioner’s Warrants. 
 
The Finance Department warrants were reviewed.   
 
Public input for option for Recorder position to be appointed rather than elected. 
 
Dave Kiehne, Recorder noted that he has provided a letter notifying the Board that he was not rerunning to get the process 
moving for the option of training someone in for his position. 
 
Bonita Underbakke, stated that she supports the Recorder position being appointed due to the positions requirements, 
attention to detail and coordination with other departments.  She feels the position needs to have a person appointed that 
understands the position and the knowledge needed. 
 
Dave Kiehne, Recorder was present. 
 
On motion by Bakke and seconded by Hindt, the Board unanimously approved the Option A quote from Arcasearch in the 
amount of $126,822, with annual upgrades in the amount of $2,768 for  upgrades of Images and Search software for deed 
records in old books Quote from Arcasearch, to be paid with American Recovery Act dollars.  
 
On motion by Lentz and seconded by Prestby, the Board unanimously approved the E-Commerce quote from Arcasearch 
in the amount of $2,495, with annual upgrades in the amount of $1,399 for public search capabilities of the images, to be 
paid with American Recovery Act dollars. 
 
Recorder Kiehne reviewed his proposed 2022 budget.  He noted that the main difference is the additional Accounting 



FILLMORE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ MINUTES    July 27th, 2021 
 

 
2 

Technician Lead moved to his office for training purposes if approved by the Board.  He noted that he would like to start 
training a candidate by November 1, 2021 if not earlier. 
 
Citizens input opened and closed at 9:42 a.m. as no one was present to speak. 
 
Krista Ross, SELCO and Local Libraries representatives were present. 
 
A presentation of Fillmore County Libraries was given regarding the services the libraries were able to provide during the 
pandemic and some new programs they implemented to continue to serve the public. 
 
Hillery noted that the Library Committee met with the SELCO team to discuss options for another contract.  She stated 
that the committee is recommending a $7,000 increase each year for a 3 year contract.  Hillery had sent out the contract to 
commissioners. 
 
On motion by Bakke and seconded by Prestby the Board unanimously approved the 2022-2024 contract with no changes 
other than the following annual appropriations: 
   2022 – $251,809  
   2023 – $258,809 
   2024 – $265,809 
 
Jessica Erickson, Director of Nursing was present. 
 
On motion by Lentz and seconded by Hindt, the Board unanimously approved the purchase of four 800 MHZ Radios from 
Motorola using Public Health COVID grant funds in the amount of $14,415.05.  
 
Brett Corson, County Attorney was present. 
 
Attorney Corson reviewed the septic litigation. 
 
Attorney Corson presented his 2022 proposed Attorneys Budget. 
 
The Chair recessed the meeting at 10:33 a.m. and resumed back in session at 10:40 a.m. 
 
Ron Gregg, Highway Engineer was present. 
 
On motion by Bakke and seconded by Prestby the Board unanimously approved the resolution for final payment of 
$13,786.92 for the Township Bridge Replacement Project SAP 23-599-205 in Carimona Township. 
 
On motion by Bakke and seconded by Prestby ,the Board unanimously approved the resolution accepting the grant and 
agreeing to the terms and conditions for participation in the State Transportation Fund Local Bridge Replacement 
Program in the amount of $121,047.45 for Bridge Bonding funds for County State Aid Highway No. 15 Bridge 
Replacement project SAP 23-615-015 in Carimona Township. 
 
On motion by Prestby and seconded by Bakke, the Board unanimously approved Zenke Incorporated bid at $180,991.50 
for the Bridge replacement project SAP 23-629-010 on County State Aid Highway No. 29 in Newburg Township. 
 
Highway Committee report was given.  Updates on projects were given and discussion occurred regarding timing of 
projects.  Working on extension of current agreement with MNDOT for Chatfield Shop.  Difficulty filling Surveyor 
positions. 
 
Cristal Adkins, Zoning Administrator was present. 
 
On motion by Bakke and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved an access permit for a new drive way for 
Jeremey & Harlea Wood, Section 34 of Bristol Township. 
 



FILLMORE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ MINUTES    July 27th, 2021 
 

 
3 

On motion by Bakke and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved an access permit to widen existing drive 
way for Larry Broadwater, section 13 of Carimona Township. 
 
Christy Smith, County Auditor/ Treasurer was present. 
 
On motion by Lentz and seconded by Prestby, the Board unanimously approved to deduct the recent MN Energy property 
adjustment settlement from the other governmental entities as has been done in the past. The Board in their motion 
requested to send out letters to affected entities noting that the amounts will be deducted from their next settlement based 
on the MN Energy lawsuit reconciliation, with the County included the total amount deducted will be $40,862.96. 
 
On motion by Hindt and seconded by Prestby, the Board unanimously approved to add the marriage record amendment 
application in the amount of a $40 fee as requested by Auditor/Treasurer Smith. 
 
Auditor/Treasurer Smith reviewed her 2022 proposed budget.  Election equipment was discussed. 
 
Lindsi Engle, Human Resources Officer was present. 
 
On motion by Bakke and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved request to hire Dacia Inglett as Office 
Support Specialist, Senior at Grade 6/ Step 1 in Social Services effective 8/17/2021 with starting wage of $20.69. 
 
Bobbie Hillery, Administrator was present. 
 
On motion by Prestby and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the appointment of Kristy Ziegler for 
District 5 Extension Committee representative 
 
On motion by Bakke and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved Resolution for County Staff Recognition 
Day to be on July 27. 
 
On motion by Lentz and seconded by Hindt, the Board unanimously approved training request for up to two staff 
members for “Managing the Human Resource”. 
 
A review of the calendar was made with the following committee reports and announcements given: 
Marc Prestby- No calendar updates. Duane Bakke- August 9 Groundbreaking for Veterans Home; History Center- June 
attendance 180 people; Hindt/Lentz- EDA meeting last Thursday. Lots going on in Spring Valley, Preston, Chatfield, and 
Harmony. Things are improving throughout the County. Lentz- Emergency Communication- 23rd- EDA; Fillmore County 
Fair Commissioner Lentz and Sherriff DeGeorge received feedback on the jail, Commissioner Lentz was impressed with 
how many people knew about it. Dahl- No calendar updates. 
 
The Fillmore County Board began the 2022 LELS union negotiations. 
 
Hillery noted that LELS had originally proposed a 3.5% increase for 2 years; 6.2% increase for Grades 12 & 13, along 
with Injury on Duty and Short-Term disability.   
 
Hillery noted that based upon the proposal provided by LELS, that David Drown & Associates was asked to review the 
grade 12 and 13 positions that they rated in the recent compensation study conducted for Fillmore County to verify the 
numbers provided by the Union.   
 
Hillery on behalf of the County Board presented the Union with the counter offer from Fillmore County with the 
following: 

Three year agreement with a 2.25%, 2.5% and 3% proposed wage increase, a 30 day Injury on Duty proposal and 
moving the Captain position from a grade 13 to a grade 14 

 
The LELS negotiation team bring back a counter offer at the September 14th meeting. 
 
On motion by Prestby and seconded by Lentz, the Chair adjourned the meeting at 12:35 p.m. 



^>^^
MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Alcohol & Gambling Enforcement

Name of organization

651-201-7500 Fax 651-297-5259 TTf 651-282-6555
APPLICATION AND PERMIT FOR A 1 DAY

TO 4 DAY TEMPORARY ON-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE

Date organized

l^ff^n , Ser\/i^/ln-fri< nub
Tax exempt number

Address

lo?n Sa<n^ 'PaLil S^
City

'^,^0
Nam of person making application

e5^C<^ \ n5
Date(s) of event

State Zip Code

Minnesota ^ <:^t/7(3
Business phone Home phone

$b1/-1^5-ag
Type of organization

Club [~] Charitable Q Religious Q Other non-profit

x

x

x

<

l\

Organization officer's name

f a
^ y

Saclu^

City

^ +D
rfsfen
^

State

Minnesota

Minnesota

Minnesota

Zip

6 <7(^
55'7^'S

L^5
Add New Officer

Location where permit will be used. If an outdoor area, describe.

5aerc4 ̂ H^
^3o!M ^ro^ak
^rv^b6n> MfO ?^^

Ifth^pplicant will contract for intoxicating liquor service give the name and address of the liquor license providing the service.
<Se(^^(^c^s CUb

o?n S^ir\\ Vfta\ ^
>^ M?0 ^ \^

If the applicant y/ill carry liquor liability insurance please provide the carrier's name and amount of coverage.

), CC6
APPROVAL

APPLICATION MUST BE APPROVED BY CHY OR COUNTl' BEFORE SUBMimNG TO ALCOHOL AND GAMBLING ENFORCEMENT

City/County

City Fee Amount

Date Fee Paid

Date Approved

Permit Date

Signature City Clerk or County Official Approved Director Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement
NOTE: Submit this form to the city or county 30 days prior to event. Forward application signed by city and/or county to the address
above. If the application is approved the Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division will return this application to be used as the
permit for the event.

Page 1 of 1



^c-
PRESSER-01

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
MPYE

DATE(MMrt)DfYYYY)

7/15^021
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED /^ A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW__TH-IS..CERTIFICATEPFINSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURERS), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. ------ - - -.. ...-.-..._..._-.._..,_"

IMPORTANT: If the certificate hokter is an ADDmONAL INSURED, the poltey(ies) must hawe ADDmONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain polkaes may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer ri hts to the certificate hoteler in lieu of such ehdorsement(s);

PRODUCER &S^CT Michelte Pye
Rgbertson Ryan - La Crosse PHONE _ " ,^^^ ̂ ni jiini: inc F/
PO BOX 547' ------ ^VCNo. Ext): 1'n^;-<:0*-tZUO ZU3 AiC, No:(
La Crosse, Wl 54602 ^^L : mpye@robertsonryan.com

INSURED

Preston Servicenren's Club, Inc
P OBox253
Preston, MN 55965

INSURER S AFF=ORDING COVERAGE

INSURERA:BADGER MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
INSURER B:

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

ItBURERE:

ItCURERF:

NAICff

13420

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDmON OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT VWTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDmONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMrrSSHOVW MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAiD'CLAIMS" 

------- . --- .. - -. --,

INSR TrocnciMeiin*Mfc ADK. SUBR oni irv MI IUDCD POUCYER=TWE OF INSURANCE

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILHY

CLAIMSMADE | X I OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMR-APPLIES PER:

POLICY | | .TFrff | | LOG

OTHER:

AUTOMOBILE UABILtTy

ANY AUTO

S r%ONLY

ADK. SUBR
D POUCY NUMBER

0060667273

POLICY EXP

1201/2020 1201/2021
EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO_RENTED

EMISE Ea

one iMEDEXP

PERSONAL S ADV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

UIVBTS

$

$

1 $

$

s

PRODUCTS - COW/OP AGG

is!aguLED

COMBINED SINGLE LIMn-
Ea accident

BODILY INJURY Per

BODILY INJURY er .
. DAMAGE

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS UAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

XRgiEKEM^OC^N, SAgSuqK'
ANY PROPRIETOTOPARTNER/EXECUTIVE

: EXCLUDED?

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

PER
Y/N

^r-

describe under
;RIFTION OF OPERATIONS below

E.LEACHACCIDEm-

E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYE

E.L DISEASE - POLICY UMIT

1,000, 000

100,000
5,000

1,000,000
2,000,000
1, 000, 000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOGATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORDIOI.AdiakmaIRemateSchedule. may beattachedirmaretpasiBreipared)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Sacred Clay Inn
23234 Grosbeak Road
Lanesboro, MN 55949

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLIQES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE VWTH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

faoMy^^

ACORD 25 (2016/03) ® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marte ofACORD



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 2:25PM7/29/21

281.51
07/19/2021 07/19/2021

23.95
07/21/2021 07/21/2021

4,725.00
01/01/2020 12/31/2020

15,926.01
11/19/2020 11/19/2023

945.00
07/21/2021 07/21/2021

1,495.00
07/22/2021 07/22/2021

30,178.00
07/22/2021 07/22/2021

281.51  1

281.51

23.95  1

23.95

4,725.00  1

4,725.00

48,544.01  4

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

3 Board Of CommissionersDEPT

Fillmore Co Journal82132

01-003-000-0000-6233 Summary of 7/19 board mtg mins 125167 Publications N

Fillmore Co Journal Transactions82132

3 Board Of Commissioners 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

34 Policy CoordinatorDEPT

Kelly Printing & Signs LLC83550

01-034-000-0000-6408 Notary Stamp for Lindsi Engle 226084 Other Office Supplies N

Kelly Printing & Signs LLC Transactions83550

34 Policy Coordinator 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

45 Accounting ServicesDEPT

Clifton Larson Allen LLP6648

01-045-000-0000-6285 Audit Services 2020 2946186 Professional Fees Y

Clifton Larson Allen LLP Transactions6648

45 Accounting Services 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

60 Information SystemsDEPT

Marco,Inc2545

01-060-000-0000-6640 Contract base rate 8947077 Equipment Purchased N

01-060-000-0000-6640 Onsite field engineer duties 8954883 Equipment Purchased N

01-060-000-0000-6640 Fixed fee Quote 110106V2 8955334 Equipment Purchased N

01-060-000-0000-6640 Installation materials fee 8955335 Equipment Purchased N

Marco,Inc Transactions2545

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 2:25PM7/29/21

258.29
07/14/2021 07/14/2021

80.00
11/20/2020 11/20/2020

90.00
07/19/2021 07/22/2021

1.68
07/19/2021 07/19/2021

90.00
07/19/2021 07/22/2021

22.40
07/19/2021 07/22/2021

40.22
07/12/2021 07/12/2021

17.24
07/12/2021 07/12/2021

48,544.01

258.29  1

258.29

80.00  1

80.00

91.68  2

112.40  2

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

60 Information Systems 1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

61 Data ProcessingDEPT

The Master's Touch, LLC5893

01-061-000-0000-6377 2021 MH TX STMT mailing 76088 Fees And Service Charges N

The Master's Touch, LLC Transactions5893

61 Data Processing 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

91 County AttorneyDEPT

Hennepin County Sheriff Dept82979

01-091-000-0000-6377 Branch CHIPS Subpoena 11/25/20 85343 Fees And Service Charges N

Hennepin County Sheriff Dept Transactions82979

91 County Attorney 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

105 Planning And ZoningDEPT

Bisek/Andrew R5479

01-105-000-0000-6104 PC Meeting & Tour 7/19,7/22 Per Diem N

01-105-000-0000-6335 PC Tour mileage 7/19/21 Employee Automobile Allowance N

Bisek/Andrew R Transactions5479

Duxbury/Steve2540

01-105-000-0000-6104 PC Tour & Meeting 7/19,7/22 Per Diem N

01-105-000-0000-6335 PC Tour & Meeting Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Duxbury/Steve Transactions2540

Fillmore Co Journal82132

01-105-000-0000-6241 PC Meeting Notice 125151 Advertising N

01-105-000-0000-6241 PC Meeting Notice 125152 Advertising N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 2:25PM7/29/21

17.24
07/12/2021 07/12/2021

14.36
07/12/2021 07/12/2021

34.47
07/12/2021 07/12/2021

45.00
07/22/2021 07/22/2021

7.28
07/22/2021 07/22/2021

90.00
07/19/2021 07/22/2021

47.04
07/19/2021 07/22/2021

90.00
07/19/2021 07/22/2021

60.48
07/19/2021 07/19/2021

90.00
07/19/2021 07/22/2021

24.64
07/19/2021 07/22/2021

123.53  5

52.28  2

137.04  2

150.48  2

114.64  2

782.05

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-105-000-0000-6241 PC Meeting Notice 125153 Advertising N

01-105-000-0000-6241 PC Meeting Notice 125154 Advertising N

01-105-000-0000-6241 PC Meeting Notice 125155 Advertising N

Fillmore Co Journal Transactions82132

Hovey/Arlynn834

01-105-000-0000-6104 7/22/2021 PC Meeting Per Diem N

01-105-000-0000-6335 PC Meeting mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Hovey/Arlynn Transactions834

JOHNSON/TRINITY4874

01-105-000-0000-6104 PC meeting & tour Per Diem N

01-105-000-0000-6335 PC tour & meeting mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

JOHNSON/TRINITY Transactions4874

Ruskell/Gary L6904

01-105-000-0000-6104 PC Meeting & Tour 7/19,7/22 Per Diem N

01-105-000-0000-6335 PC meeting & tour mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Ruskell/Gary L Transactions6904

Thompson/Thomas A6315

01-105-000-0000-6104 PC meeting & tour 7/19,7/22 Per Diem N

01-105-000-0000-6335 PC meeting & tour mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Thompson/Thomas A Transactions6315

105 Planning And Zoning 7 Vendors 17 TransactionsDEPT Total:

111 Facilites MtceDEPT

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

WIC-Peer Breastfeeding Support Grant

WIC-Peer Breastfeeding Support Grant

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 2:25PM7/29/21

45.00
07/13/2021 07/13/2021

72.24
07/02/2021 07/02/2021

54.69
06/01/2021 06/30/2021

19.60
06/25/2021 06/25/2021

280.50
05/14/2021 06/15/2021

45.00  1

45.00

72.24  1

72.24

54.69  1

54.69

19.60  1

280.50  1

300.10

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Reliable Pest Management3448

01-111-000-0000-6377 Pest control FCOB 11147 Fees And Service Charges Y

Reliable Pest Management Transactions3448

111 Facilites Mtce 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

149 Other General GovernmentDEPT

Kelly Printing & Signs LLC83550

01-149-000-0000-6377 Outside safety caps for staff 28420 Fees And Service Charges N

Kelly Printing & Signs LLC Transactions83550

149 Other General Government 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

441 Public HealthDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer106

01-441-000-0000-6335 June 2021 Fuel Usage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Fillmore Co Treasurer Transactions106

441 Public Health 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

442 Wic ProgramDEPT

ENRIGHT/CARRIE4534

01-442-000-0000-6424 June mileage N

ENRIGHT/CARRIE Transactions4534

Olmsted County Public Health6934

01-442-000-0000-6424 WIC BF Peer support CSFI-138102 N

Olmsted County Public Health Transactions6934

442 Wic Program 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

443 Nursing ServiceDEPT

Ironwood Carpentry & Construction, LLC7140

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Houston Grant Passthrough (01-446-5325)

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 2:25PM7/29/21

17,677.50
07/14/2021 07/14/2021

440.00
07/01/2021 12/31/2021

4,001.19
07/15/2021 07/15/2021

882.65
06/07/2021 06/20/2021

23,063.33
04/01/2021 06/01/2021

17,677.50  1

440.00  1

18,117.50

4,001.19  1

4,001.19

23,945.98  2

23,945.98

101,231.51

101,231.51

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-443-000-0000-6433 Home Mods Client # 7718 1050 Waiver Reimbursables Y

Ironwood Carpentry & Construction, LLC Transactions7140

Semcac Transportation86085

01-443-000-0000-6433 Transportation client #8105 20210714TPFC Waiver Reimbursables N

Semcac Transportation Transactions86085

443 Nursing Service 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

446 Mch ProgramDEPT

Houston County Public Health1285

01-446-000-0000-6088 CTC MAY 21 N

Houston County Public Health Transactions1285

446 Mch Program 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

602 County Extension ServiceDEPT

Regents Of The University Of Minnesota1671

01-602-000-0000-6277 June Intern Billing 0300027323 Alternative Funding Contract N

01-602-000-0000-6277 April-June MOA Billing 300027033 Alternative Funding Contract N

Regents Of The University Of Minnesota Transactions1671

602 County Extension Service 1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

1 County Revenue FundFund Total: 36 Transactions

Final Total: 22 Vendors 36 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 2:25PM7/29/21
Page 7

Audit List for Board

*** Fillmore County ***

AMOUNT

 101,231.51 1

 101,231.51

NameFundRecap by Fund

County Revenue Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



bharmening

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:27PM7/28/21

477,310.27

07/27/2021 07/27/2021
62,001.27

07/27/2021 07/27/2021
70,242.03

07/27/2021 07/27/2021
17,575.00

07/21/2021 07/21/2021
17,670.00

07/21/2021 07/21/2021
644,798.57  5

644,798.57

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Rochester Sand & Gravel Inc324
13-320-000-0000-6343 Regular Construction Contracts618-010 R/C #2 521 N

13-320-000-0000-6343 Regular Construction Contracts623-030 R/C #1 (voucher #2) 521 N

13-320-000-0000-6343 Regular Construction Contracts625-015 R/C #1 (voucher #2) 521 N

13-320-000-0000-6343 Regular Construction Contracts615-017 R/C #1 721 N

13-320-000-0000-6343 Regular Construction Contracts630-007 R/C #1 721 N

Transactions324

County Road & Bridge13 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 5 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

Rochester Sand & Gravel Inc



bharmening

Account/Formula Description                                             

Sanitation Fund14

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:27PM7/28/21

20,429.84

06/01/2021 06/30/2021
12,135.20

06/01/2021 06/30/2021
32,565.04  2

32,565.04

677,363.61

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

HARTER'S TRASH & RECYCLING INC5504
14-390-000-0000-6374 Landfill Tipping FeesJune Trash 441017 N

14-391-000-0000-6861 Recycling Operation ExpenseJune Recycling 441017 N

Transactions5504

Sanitation Fund14 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 7 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

HARTER'S TRASH & RECYCLING INC



bharmening

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:27PM7/28/21 AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

*** Fillmore County ***

AMOUNT

 644,798.57 13

 32,565.04 14

 677,363.61

NameFundRecap by Fund

County Road & Bridge

Sanitation Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 

Agenda Date: Amount of time requested (minutes): 

Dept: Prepared by:   

State item(s) of business with brief analysis.  Provide relevant material for documentation.  Outline in detail any action requested of the 
County Board.  Indicate amount of time needed for each item. 

All requests for County Board agenda time must be in the office of the County Coordinator by 12:00 p.m. 
(noon) Wednesday to be on the agenda for the following Tuesday's meeting of the County Board 
of Commissioners 

Consent Agenda:           Documentation 

Regular Agenda:           Documentation 
Presentation on broadband availability in Fillmore County PDF Attachment of Broadband Maps 

No Action Requested – Informational Only 

Jill Huffman 

08/03/2021 30 



These are the telephony exchange boundaries for Fillmore County



P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

PP

P

P

P

P
P

P

P

P

P

P

PP

PP

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P
P

P

P

P

PP

P

P

P

P

PP

P
P

P

P

P
PP

P

P
P

P
P

P

P

P

PP

P

P

P

P

P
P

P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Itasca

Lake of
the Woods

Chisago

Pennington

McLeod

Cottonwood

Fillmore

Becker

Ramsey

Rock Martin

Wilkin

Swift

Scott

Crow
Wing

Dodge

Douglas

Benton

Nicollet

Polk

HoustonNobles

Sherburne

Kittson

Brown

Big
Stone

Rice

Blue
Earth

Kandiyohi

Waseca

Jackson

St.
Louis

Renville

Washington

Steele

Meeker

Roseau

Stevens

Lac qui
Parle

Traverse

Clay

Kanabec

Yellow
Medicine

Marshall

Wabasha

Norman

Hennepin

Mower

Stearns

PineTodd

Cook

Koochiching

Grant

Clearwater

Red Lake

Mille
Lacs

Beltrami

Sibley

Chippewa

Redwood

Otter
Tail

Pope

Lincoln

CarltonAitkin

Isanti

Wright

Olmsted

Le Sueur

Faribault

Watonwan

Goodhue

Morrison

Mahnomen

Anoka

Lake

Pipestone

Wadena

Murray

Lyon

Freeborn

Dakota

Carver

CassHubbard

Winona

Roseau

Hallock

International
Falls

Warren
Thief River

Falls

Grand
MaraisRed Lake Falls

Bagley Bemidji

Grand Rapids
Mahnomen

Ada

Two
HarborsWalker

Duluth

Park
RapidsMoorhead

Carlton

Detroit
Lakes

Aitkin
Wadena

BrainerdFergus
Falls

Breckenridge

Little
Falls

Long
Prairie

Mora

Elbow
Lake

Pine City
Alexandria

Milaca
Wheaton

Foley Cambridge
Glenwood

Saint
Cloud

Morris

Center 
City

Elk
RiverBenson

Anoka

Ortonville

Buffalo

LitchfieldWillmar

Minneapolis Saint Paul

Madison

Montevideo

Shakopee
Chaska

HastingsGlencoe

Granite
Falls Olivia

Red 
Wing

GaylordRedwood Falls
Le Center

Ivanhoe Marshall

Faribault

Saint
PeterNew

Ulm

WinonaMankato MantorvilleOwatonna
Rochester

Waseca
Saint
James

Stewartville
SlaytonPipestone

Windom

Caledonia
PrestonAustin

Albert
LeaBlue

Earth
FairmontJacksonLuverne Worthington

Baudette

Stillwater

Wabasha

Crookston

Wireline Broadband Service at Advertised Speeds of at Least
25 Mbps Downstream and 3 Mbps Upstream

© Copyright 2021, State of Minnesota, St. Paul, MN

Submit questions or recommended changes to: 
DEED.broadband@state.mn.us

Additional maps and data are available at
http://mn.gov/deed/programs-services/broadband/maps
Upon request, this information can be made available in alternate
formats for people with disabilities by contacting the DEED Office
of Broadband Development at 651-259-7610.

Interstate

Broadband at Least 25 Mbps
Download/3 Mbps Upload
Unserved Area

Water

US Road
County Boundary

Created April 1, 2021

2021 Provider Broadband Service Inventory

· 0 25 50 75 10012.5
miles

This map was prepared by Connected Nation under contract
with the Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic
Development. The map represents areas of broadband service
availability based on provider data submitted to and analyzed
by Connected Nation. This data is current as of December 31, 2020.



P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

PP

P

P

P

P
P

P

P

P

P

P

PP

PP

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P
P

P

P

P

PP

P

P

P

P

PP

P
P

P

P

P
PP

P

P
P

P
PP

P

P

PP

P

P

P

P

P
P

P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Itasca

Lake of
the Woods

Chisago

Pennington

McLeod

Cottonwood

Fillmore

Becker

Ramsey

Rock Martin

Wilkin

Swift

Scott

Crow
Wing

Dodge

Douglas

Benton

Nicollet

Polk

HoustonNobles

Sherburne

Kittson

Brown

Big
Stone

Rice

Blue
Earth

Kandiyohi

Waseca

Jackson

St.
Louis

Renville

Washington

Steele

Meeker

Roseau

Stevens

Lac qui
Parle

Traverse

Clay

Kanabec

Yellow
Medicine

Marshall

Wabasha

Norman

Hennepin

Mower

Stearns

PineTodd

Cook

Koochiching

Grant

Clearwater

Red Lake

Mille
Lacs

Beltrami

Sibley

Chippewa

Redwood

Otter
Tail

Pope

Lincoln

CarltonAitkin

Isanti

Wright

Olmsted

Le Sueur

Faribault

Watonwan

Goodhue

Morrison

Mahnomen

Anoka

Lake

Pipestone

Wadena

Murray

Lyon

Freeborn

Dakota

Carver

CassHubbard

Winona

Roseau

Hallock

International
Falls

Warren
Thief River

Falls

Grand
MaraisRed Lake Falls

Bagley Bemidji

Grand Rapids
Mahnomen

Ada

Two
HarborsWalker

Duluth

Park
RapidsMoorhead

Carlton

Detroit
Lakes

Aitkin
Wadena

BrainerdFergus
Falls

Breckenridge

Little
Falls

Long
Prairie

Mora

Elbow
Lake

Pine City
Alexandria

Milaca
Wheaton

Foley Cambridge
Glenwood

Saint
Cloud

Morris

Center 
City

Elk
RiverBenson

Anoka

Ortonville

Buffalo

LitchfieldWillmar

Minneapolis Saint Paul

Madison

Montevideo

Shakopee
Chaska

HastingsGlencoe

Granite
Falls Olivia

Red 
Wing

GaylordRedwood Falls
Le Center

Ivanhoe Marshall

Faribault

Saint
PeterNew

Ulm

WinonaMankato MantorvilleOwatonna
Rochester

Waseca
Saint
James

Stewartville
SlaytonPipestone

Windom

Caledonia
PrestonAustin

Albert
LeaBlue

Earth
FairmontJacksonLuverne Worthington

Baudette

Stillwater

Wabasha

Crookston

Wireline Broadband Service at Advertised Speeds of at Least
100 Mbps Downstream and 20 Mbps Upstream

Interstate

Broadband at Least 100 Mbps
Download/20 Mbps Upload
Unserved Area

Water

US Road
County Boundary

© Copyright 2021, State of Minnesota, St. Paul, MN

Submit questions or recommended changes to: 
DEED.broadband@state.mn.us

Additional maps and data are available at
http://mn.gov/deed/programs-services/broadband/maps
Upon request, this information can be made available in alternate
formats for people with disabilities by contacting the DEED Office
of Broadband Development at 651-259-7610.

Created April 1, 2021

2021 Provider Broadband Service Inventory

· 0 25 50 75 10012.5
miles

This map was prepared by Connected Nation under contract
with the Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic
Development. The map represents areas of broadband service
availability based on provider data submitted to and analyzed
by Connected Nation. This data is current as of December 31, 2020.



 



 



Areas awarded in FCC Rural Digital Opportunity Fund Auction within Fillmore County 

 



Harmony Telephone Company/MiBroadband Projects Currently under construction 

 

 



Harmony Telephone/MiBroadband – Proposed next phase(s) project area 

 

 



All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Coordinator’s office No later than noon Thursday 
prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board agenda. All 
requests should be sent to: bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us; koman@co.fillmore.mn.us; and 
kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us  
 

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 

Agenda Date: 7/27/2021 Amount of time requested (minutes):  

Dept.:       Prepared By:  

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 
item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 
documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda: 
 
Regular Agenda:                      Documentation 

1. Present 2022 Facilities Maintenance Budget and Building Improvement Budget. 

15 

Facilities Maintenance Terry Schultz 

mailto:bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:koman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us


















All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Coordinator’s office No later than noon 
Wednesday prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board 
agenda. All requests should be sent to: bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us; koman@co.fillmore.mn.us and 
kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us  
 

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 

Agenda Date: 7/27/2021   Amount of time requested (minutes):  

Dept.:       Prepared By:  

 

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 
item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 
documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda:                 Documentation 
(Yes/No):  

 

 

Regular Agenda:  2022 Budget Review                    
Documentation 

(Yes/No): 
I will review my proposed budget for 2022 and highlight areas where I am planning 
to spend taxpayer money.  The budget I have assembled itemizes each expenditure to 
the best of my ability.  
 

 

 

 

 10 

  Assessor  
  

 Jason McCaslin 

mailto:bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:koman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us






All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Coordinator’s office No later than noon 
Wednesday prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board 
agenda. All requests should be sent to: bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us; koman@co.fillmore.mn.us and 
kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us  

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 

Amount of time requested (minutes): 

Prepared By: 

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 
item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 
documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda:          Documentation 
(Yes/No): 

Regular Agenda:           Documentation 
(Yes/No): 

5 Agenda Date: 8/3/2021 
Dept.:   Zoning   Kristi Ruesink for Cristal Adkins 

Consider an access permit for a new drive for Elliott Rustad, section 15 of Amherst 
Township. 

 Yes 

mailto:bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:koman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us


7/27/21




	1.1 AGENDA 8 3 2021
	2.0 Minutes 07 27 21
	2.1 Liquor License Application
	2.2 08-06-2021 Commissioner Warrants
	2.3 07-30-2021 Finance Warrants
	3.0 Board Request Fillmore County Broadband Presentation
	4.0 Facilities Maintenance- board request
	4.1 Facilities Maintenance- Budget
	5.0 Assessor Board Request
	5.1 Assesor- Budget
	6.0 Zoning - board request
	6.1 Zoning- access permit



